

Tannach and District Community Council

Tuesday 23rd February 2021

7pm via Zoom

Minutes

Present: Emma Sinclair (Chair)
Holly Forbes (Secretary)
Catriona MacDonald (Treasurer)
Steven Sinclair (Member)
Willie Mackay (Councillor)
Alice Miller (Associate member)
3 Members of the public

1. Welcome

Emma Sinclair welcomed everyone and thanked them for attending.

2. Confirmation of last meeting's draft minutes

Alice Miller proposed, and Catriona MacDonald seconded.

3. Actions from last meeting

- a. Milton potholes- Emma Sinclair forwarded photos onto Councillor Raymond Bremner.
- b. Newton Grit bins- the bins were filled and replaced the day after the meeting.

4. Financial report

Catriona MacDonald reported that the current balance was £5820.89, the cheque for the poppy wreaths was cashed. Steven Sinclair proposed, and Holly Forbes seconded.

5. Local issues

- a. Halsary Windfarm fund- a new £60,000 fund will be available this year which will cover all of Caithness.
- b. Sheds in Haster- Issue still ongoing. **ACTION-** Emma Sinclair to contact planning for an update on the situation.
- c. COVID resilience is currently being provided by Thrumster Community Development Association. It is continuing and is open to new applicants at any time.
- d. Flower classes will be available in April for anyone in the TDCC area to virtually attend, all materials are supplied.
- e. Wall knocked down in Haster- will be discussed on 10th March at next Roads and Housing meeting.

6. Any other relevant business

Willie Mackay highlighted the pothole issues county wide and that the council workers who would repair them are currently gritting. They are waiting for better weather to start the repairs.

Next meeting 30th of March 2021.